Mr Stuart Huskisson,

Waste Licensing Section
Environmental Protection Agency,
Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford.

St e vtz o, i,

é

October 17™ 2006

Your Ref: - W0 205-1(Waste Licence Applzcatzon)
Our Ref: MOC/epa/Crag/06

Dear Stuart, . ) ) \\fgf
\(\G‘

I refer to recent Agency correspondence of Septe r§;§5d‘ regarding the above
referenced application for a waste licence relati }@‘the Greyhound Recycling &
Recovery facility at Crag Avenue, Clondalk@,%ﬁ) Dubhn

o*\ °
In accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) %é\éWaste Management (Licensing)
Regulations 2000-2002 the Agency ga% iequested the applicant update the non-
technical summary of the Envuonmg&l Impact Statement to include the
environmental aspects associated with the proposed bio-diesel production facility.
- An original and two copies of the revised non-technical summary is attached. Sixteen
copies of information is enclosed on CD-ROM. The revision of the EIS non-technical
summary did not require the revision of drawings already submitted.

T trust this is to the satisfaction of the Agency.

Yours sincerely

(]

!
Miﬁlael O Callaghan
Group Environmental ager
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